City Attorney's Communication #2017-535
April 7, 2017

TO: Karen Friedman, AICP, Principal Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 153, “Rental Housing Code”

As requested, the following form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been
prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA,
AMENDING CHAPTER 153, “RENTAL HOUSING CODE,” OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH TO PROVIDE FOR AMENDMENTS TO
SECTION 153.05, “DEFINITIONS”; BY AMENDING SECTION 153.08,
"SHORT TERM RENTAL PERMIT REQUIRED," TO REQUIRE ANY
OWNER WHO OPERATES A SHORT TERM RENTAL TO FIRST
OBTAIN A SHORT TERM RENTAL PERMIT, AND PROVIDING FOR
PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; BY AMENDING SECTION 153.11,
"INSPECTIONS," TO PROVIDE FOR ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS; BY
CREATING SECTION 153.26, "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SHORT
TERM RENTALS," TO PROVIDE FOR REGULATIONS RELATING TO
SHORT TERM RENTALS; BY AMENDING SECTION 153.33,
“RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNERS,” TO REFERENCE EXISTING
PROHIBITIONS ON RENTALS AND PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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